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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT pﬂ/

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
WASHINGTON

November 10, 1960

MEMORANDUM FOR THE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: Preparation and Use of Financial Appendices
in Connection with Policy BRecommendations
by the National Security Council

REFERENCES: A, Memo for NSC from Executive Secretary,
- same subject, dated July 1, 1959
B, Memo for All Holders of Reference A,
dated June 6, 1960
C. NSC Action No., 2215-c

The NSC Planning Board, on July 20, 1960,
reviewed the enclosure to Reference A (as revised by
Reference B), pursuant to NSC Action No. 2215-¢, and
considers that the enclosure to Reference A, as amended,
remains valid and does not require updating,

It is requested that this memorandum be
attached to each copy of Reference A.
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JAMES S. LAY, JR.
Executive Secre

cc: The Secretary of the Treasury
The Attorney General
The Director, Bureau of the Budget
The Chairman, Atomic Energy Commission
The Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff
The Director of Central Intelligence
The Chairman, Interdepartmental Intelligence
Conference
The Chairman, Interdepartmental Committee

on Internal Security
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